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VISHNU BATHAM Shekhar

From: wengkit@chiaarul.com

Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2021 4:32 PM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey

Cc: jerone@chiaarul.com; maia@chiaarul.com

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Our Ref: FBM 5879G (wk)  |  PRE-REPAIR SURVEY NOTICE  |  ACCIDENT 

INVOLVING FBM 5879G & SH 8024L ALONG 50 HOUGANG AVENUE 8 ON 21 JULY 

2021

Attachments: PRS.pdf; LTA.pdf; LTA Receipt.pdf

Categories: Shekhar

Dear Sirs, 
 
1. We refer to the above matter. 
 
2. Attached is a copy of our pre-repair survey notice dated 26 August 2021 for your attention. 
 
Best Regards, 
 

Weng Kit (Mr.) 
Paralegal 
M/s Chia S Arul LLC 

151 Chin Swee Road  
#03-09 Manhattan House 

Singapore 169876 

Tel: (65) 6733 4647 Fax: (65) 6733 8183 

  
This e-mail is from M/s Chia S Arul LLC, a firm of Advocates and Solicitors in Singapore, and is intended 
solely for the named addressee. It contains confidential and /or legally privileged information. If the e-mail 
has reached you in error, please delete the e-mail immediately and inform us of the error. You may contact 
us at info@chiaarul.com. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as 
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, arrive late or contain viruses. The sender therefore does 
not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the context of this message which arise as a result of 
Internet transmission. 
 


